In article <36522410.F2B8E491 @jlma.com>, Joe Meadors <joe@jlma.com> writes:

>MICOMA wrote:
>

>>Too bad the LVA didn't stay in contact with the staff members...
>
>Actually we were routinely in contact with Mavroules and his staff - always

>asking when the investigation was going to take place but being told that none
>had been scheduled.

Seems you've got "hearings" confused with "investigation". The LVA has been

doing this far too long not to know how Congress works if there's going to be
hearings.

Mike Weeks



Subj:  Re: [LIB] Gerhard NSA report (was Thames TV Film - 3B1ct)
Date: 98-02-11 23:26:52 EST

From: joe@JLMA.COM (Joe Meadors)

Sender: USS_LIBERTY@MAELSTROM.STJOHNS.EDU (USS_Liberty)
Reply-to: USS_LIBERTY@MAELSTROM.STJOHNS.EDU (USS_Liberty)
To: USS_LIBERTY@MAELSTROM.STJOHNS.EDU

At 10:39 PM 2/11/98 -0500, you wrote:

>> > > | understand survivors were indeed contacted regarding some of >> > > the claims made to the House
" committee in 1991.

>> >

>> > HA! ROFTL, Mike

>>

>> No? Are you sure none were? Not even one?
>

>Joe answered that one: of course there hasn't been one.
The Committee didn't contact any of us.

None — nada — not one — nobody.

In a meeting we asked for with Cong. Nick Mavroules we begged him to hold hearings.
He used Congress-speak to tell us to fuck off.

Warmest regards,

' Joe



